Canby City Council Regular Meeting March 17, 1975

The meeting was called to order at 7:30 p.m. by the mayor followed by the traditional flag salute.

Present: Mayor Roth, Councilmen Gerber, Kariker, Rapp, Wagner & Westcott

Absent: Councilman Giger

Others Present: Administrator Wyman, Attorney Bettis Sr., Supt. Whiteside, Police Chief Graziano and several guests

When corrections or additions to the minutes of March 3, 1975 were called for a correction was noted on Page 2, Paragraph 6. The fourth sentence of this paragraph should read "It would cost \$412 per month plus oil heating and electricity on a two-year lease." There being no additional comments, the minutes were approved as corrected.

Ordinance No. 589; AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR JURY LIST AND JURIES IN THE MUNICIPAL COURT OF THE CITY OF CANBY, OREGON; PROVIDING FOR THE NUMBER AND QUALIFICATIONS OF JURORS AND THE MANNER OF SELECTING SAME; PROVIDING FOR THE RIGHT TO TRIAL BY JURY IN SAID MUNICIPAL COURT; REPEALING ORDINANCE NO. 476; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY was read on second reading by title only by Attorney Bettis. Bettis explained corrections which had been made in the ordinance and fielded miscellaneous questions asked by the council. A motion was made by Councilman Gerber, seconded by Kariker and carried by a vote of 4 yes and 1 no, with Wagner voting in the negative, to adopt Ordinance No. 589 on final reading and thereby making it a part of the laws of Canby.

Administrator Wyman read a letter from Loaves & Fishes requesting additional funds from revenue sharing monies. Mr. George Cattley spoke in behalf of the request and presented the council with a budget for the Loaves & Fishes operation. A motion was made by Councilman Wagner, seconded by Rapp and carried to grant \$400 for the operation of the Loaves & Fishes organization from line item 05-0-57588.

Administrator Wyman read a letter from Mr. Woznack regarding his concern and complaint of impaired vision of the 40 m.p.h. sign located near the westerly city limits for north bound traffic. The staff was directed to send a letter to the State Highway Dept. requesting that they investigate this problem.

A letter was presented from Clackamas County Coalition of Services. The letter explained some of the Coalition's services and requested that consideration be given in the amount of \$692.80 which is based on \$1.12 per capita for Canby's share. Mayor Roth further explained the Coalition's program and Mr. Gary Day spoke in favor of the Coalition's activities and stated that he felt they had been very conscientious with fund distribution throughout the area. After a period of discussion a motion was made by Councilman Westcott, seconded by Wagner and carried to refer the matter to the Budget Committee for funding. Canby City Council Regular Meeting March 17, 1975 Page 2

A billing was presented in the amount of \$2,111 for services performed by Eldon Edwards' office on the comprehensive planning program. Discussion followed and the council voiced some concern regarding a desire to see a more comprehensively outlined bill and also questioned whether or not printing costs were included in the billing submitted to date. Further discussion followed and a motion was made by Councilman Westcott, seconded by Gerber and carried by a 4 yes and 1 no vote, with Wagner voting in the negative, to approve the claim in the amount of \$2,111.

Next a billing from Zarosinski-Tatone Engineers for Progress Willing #5 in the amount of \$1,607.60 was presented for approval. After a period of discussion a motion was made by Councilman Gerber, seconded by Rapp and carried to approve payment of said claim to Zarosinski-Tatone.

The council reviewed computer print-outs of accounts payable and after a period of discussion a motion was made by Councilman Gerber, seconded by Wagner and carried to approve payment of claims in the amount of \$22,459.79.

Administrator Wyman presented Liquor License renewal applications for Cutsforth's Thriftway and Willamette Valley Country Club and reported that hoth applications had been approved by the Police and Fire Departments. After a period of discussion a motion was made by Councilman Garbar, seconded by Wagner and carried approving renewal of Liquor Licenses to Cutoforth's Thriftway and Willamette Valley Country Club.

Next on the agenda was discussion concerning crowded conditions currently existing in the Police Department. Police Chief Graziano explained the crowded conditions and problems it creates. Gary Day also spoke to the council concerning this matter and stated that relieving Police Dept. conditions should be of high priority. Elsie Cutsforth presented a proposal for use of their property adjacent to the store building. Discussion will continue at the workshop meeting scheduled for March 24.

Administrator Wyman reported to the council that the 88¢ Store building is available to the city for \$412 per month, tentatively to be used as an interim location for the library. This item was also referred to the workshop meeting on March 24.

Administrator Wyman presented a request from Rufus Kraxberger to install a sanitary sewer line extension on N. Oak St. and requested permission to call for bids on the project. A motion was made by Councilman Gerber, seconded by Rapp and carried granting permission to call for bids on the N. Oak St. sewer expansion project.

A copy of the 1973-74 city audit was presented to the council and Administrator Wyman recommended that the council establish a date at their earliest convenience to review the report with the auditor. Mayor Roth then scheduled the audit review for the March 24 workshop. Canby City Council Regular Meeting March 17, 1975 Page 3

The next item on the agenda was a discussion by members of the soundil concerning certain ordinances and resolutions which had previously been before the council but had been either tabled or postgened. Toget both recommended that Ordinance #588 regulating street encountions to place on the agenda for March 24. Further discussion followed in each Councilman Kariker showed concern with regard to these ordinants and lack of action thereon. A motion was than made by Councilman fortector, seconded by Kariker and carried that a list be compiled shown a set.

The council considered a report showing estimated costs for anyworken to the water system recently prepared by the Canby Utility Board. Further discussion followed concerning financing and it was decided to it this item be referred to the workshop meeting of March 24 and to request that Utility Board members be present at this meeting for joint discussion.

The meeting was adjourned at 9:43 p.m.

éside, Recorder Pro-Vem

Paul N. Roth, Mayor

MARCH 4-1975

TO THE HONORABLE MAYORAND CITY COUNCILMEN OF THE CITY OF CANBY

DEAR SIRS.

COULD YOU PLEASE GRANT US THE LOAVES AND FISHES FINANCIAL COMMITTEE TO APPEAR ON THE AGENDA AT THE COUNCIL MEETING MONDAY MARCH 17TH TO APPEAL FOR ADDITIONAL REVENUE SHARING FUNDS TO THE AMOUNT OF FOUR HUNDRED DOLLARS 4000, TO ASSIST THE LOCAL LOAVES AND FISHES CENTER TO BECOME MORE SELF SUFFICIENT FOR THEIR PROPOSED FINANCIAL BUDGET IN THE COMING TERM

BY THE FINANCIAL COMMITTEE Beo, Battley Chairman Mrs Warren Ingalle Treas

John

March 7, 1975

City Council, City of Canby 182 North Holly Canby, Oregon

Gentlemen;

This evening I had the dubious pleasure of attending your traffic court where I had to answer a traffic summons for speeding. When I explained my side of the situation to the Judge, he suggested that I write to you.

My situation was this - I was travelling Oregon 99E northbound from Aurora toward Portland on Sunday February 23rd and was maintaining the legal speed of 55MPH. Traffic then (2:30 pm) was medium, and I was in the inside lane passing a camper as I crossed the bridge at the city limits. I did not see the city limits sign, the Speed Zone Ahead sign or the Speed Limit 40 sign. Not only was my view blocked, but the two traffic signs were small and not easily visible from a distance. Therefore, when I reached the second Speed Limit 40 sign near Birch Street, I was still doing what I believed to be the legal limit of 55MPH -(which was the speed the Officer clocked me at) and I began slowing down (which the Officer admitted he detected and clocked). In my mind, at that time, I believed that I was obeying the law and I thought that the Officer had "trapped" me. After receiving the ticket, I turned around and drove back south, out of town, then returned to see if I had been in a 40MPH zone. Lo and behold, the signs were there, although small:

I would like to respectfully suggest that the City of Canby consider re-signing that area of 99E in the interests of public safety and to allow a motorist a fair chance of seeing and knowing the proper speed limit. Please consider this point - the yellow Signals Ahead sign just about Birch Street is nearly four times the square footage size of the Speed Zone Ahead and the Speed Limit 40 sign. The yellow sign is easily seen but the others are not. If a Speed Zone Ahead and a Speed Limit 40 sign had been placed on the left side of the road where a driver in the inside lane could see it, I would not have been ticketed, fined and have a conviction entered on my drivers record, as I would have heeded and obeyed them. However, I feel that you ought to place larger signs at the approach to the city limits (perhaps before the middle of the bridge) indicating the Speed Zone Ahead, and then larger Speed Limit 40 signs on both sides of the road at the city limits. I honestly believe that this would have a beneficial effect on your traffic problem in that area, and give people like myself who try to keep the law a better chance of obeying it.

I thank you for your attention in this matter, and I am

Sincerely yours,

6406 SE Plum Drive Milwaukie, Oregon 97222

| OREGON LIQUOR CONTROL | |
|---|---|
| COMMISSION 1975- | 76 RENEW/ |
| PORTLAND, OREGON 97222 | APPLICATION Date Issued |
| | ISTRUCTIONS. PLEASE READ CAREFULLY! |
| USE THIS FORM FOR RENEWAL ONLY. IF the change in license privileges is desired a new applic DO NOT SUBMIT APPLICATION WITHOUT END be endorsed by the City Council if premises is locat be endorsed by the County Court. (This does not application of the county Court) or Multinomah MULTNOMAH COUNTY AND PORTLAND LICED and file with Portland City Council or Multinomah Application" and submit it to OLCC with the City | ere will be a change in ownership or location of premises or if cation IS REQUIRED. DORSEMENT. Application in CATEGORY A (see reverse side) must red within the limits of an incorporated city or town; otherwise, it must |
| 1975 should be paid at this time. Please complete application in detail and mail with Application should be in OLCC office no later that | h proper fee as shown on reverse side. n 30 days prior to expiration date of license. |
| Application should be in OLOG office no later in | |
| ENDORSEMEN | T OF LOCAL AUTHORITY |
| IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE LIC | ENSE BE GRANTED REFUSED |
| COMMON COUNCIL or COUNTY CO | OURT |
| OF | BY Geverett L. Guttolph |
| DATE OF ENDORSEMENT | Signature of Official V license \$See reverse side for fee. |
| Enclosed is check or money order in payment of If name and/or address is incorrect—enter correct TYPE OF LICENSE CUTSFORTH, GLENN T. PS 50.00 & ELSIE E. #203 2 | |
| CUTSFORTH'S THRIFTWAY 225 NE 2ND STREET CANBY. OREGON *33 97013 3 | (Use reverse side if necessary) 5. Average Monthly Gross Sales: 1500 |
| | Malt Beverages and Wines Food Items Miscellaneous |
| I M P O R T A N T IS APPLICATION SIGNED? IS APPLICATION ENDORSED? IS PROPER FEE ATTACHED? ARE ALL SIX QUESTIONS ANSWERED? | 6. SIGN HERE: X Elsie Culsfurth X Mem Culsfully Applicant's Signature X Applicant's Signature L-332 Revised |
| | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · |
| | |

المراجع والمراجع والمراجع

| COMMISSION P.O. BOX 22277 PORTLAND, OREGON 97222 |
|--|
| PORTLAND, OREGON 97222 |
| USE THIS FORM FOR RENEWAL ONLY. IF there will be a change in ownership or location of premises or if change in license privileges is desired a new application IS REQUIRED. DO NOT SUBMIT APPLICATION WITHOUT ENDORSEMENT. Application in CATEGORY A (see reverse side) must be endorsed by the County Court. (This does not apply to applicants in category B on reverse side). MULTNOMAH COUNTY AND PORTLAND LICENSEES: Complete application in detail answering all questions fully and file with Portland City Council or Multinomah County Court, then complete application in detail answering all questions fully and file with Portland City Council or Multinomah County Court, the complete application in detail answering all questions fully and file with Portland City Council or Multinomah County Court, the complete application in detail answering all questions fully and file with Portland City Council or Multinomah County Court, the complete application is complete application in detail and mail with proper fee as shown on reverse side. Application should be in OLCC office no later than 30 days prior to expiration date of license. ENDORSEMENT OF LOCAL AUTHORITY IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE LICENSE BE GRANTED REFUSED COMMON COUNCIL or COUNTY COURT OF DATE OF ENDORSEMENT of license \$ |
| USE THIS FORM FOR RENEWAL ONLY. IF there will be a change in ownership or location of premises or if change in license privileges is desired a new application IS REQUIRED. DO NOT SUBMIT APPLICATION WITHOUT ENDORSEMENT. Application in CATEGORY A (see reverse side) must be endorsed by the County Court. (This does not apply to applicants in category B on reverse side). MULTNOMAH COUNTY AND PORILAND LICENSEES: Complete application in detail enswering all questions fully and file with Portland City Council or Multinomah County Court, then complete application in detail enswering all questions fully and file with Portland City Council or Multinomah County Court, the complete application in detail enswering all questions fully and file with Portland City Council or Multinomah County Court, the complete application in detail enswering all questions fully and file with Portland City Council or Multinomah County Court, the complete application in detail enswering all questions fully and file with Portland City Council or Multinomah County court, the application in detail enswering all questions for 1975 should be paid at this time. Please complete application in detail and mail with proper fee as shown on reverse side. Application should be in OLCC office no later than 30 days prior to expiration date of license. ENDORSEMENT OF LOCAL AUTHORITY IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE LICENSE BE GRANTED REFUSED COMMON COUNCIL or COUNTY COURT OF |
| change in license privileges is desired a new application IS KEVURED. 2. DO NOT SUBMIT APPLICATION WITHOUT ENDORSEMENT. Application in CATEGORY A (see reverse side) must be endorsed by the City Council if premises is located within the limits of an incorporated city or town; otherwise, it must be endorsed by the County Court. (This does not apply to applicants in category B on reverse side.) MULTNOMAH COUNTY AND PORTLAND LICENSEES: Complete application in detail answering all questions fully and file with Portland City Council or Multhomah County Court, then complete the enclosed "Supplement to License Application" and submit it to OLCC with the City or County receipt for endorsement fee. The state license fee for 1975 should be paid at this time. 3. Please complete application in detail and mail with proper fee as shown on reverse side. Application should be in OLCC office no later than 30 days prior to expiration date of license. IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE LICENSE BE GRANTED [REFUSED [COMMON COUNCIL or COUNTY COURT OF |
| be endorsed by the City Council if premises is located within the limits of a lineapoly of which, otherway it interests be endorsed by the County Council if is does not apply to application in detail answering all questions fully and file with Portland City Council or Multinomah County County then complete the enclosed "Supplement to License Application" and submit it to OLCC with the City or County receipt for endorsement fee. The state license fee for 1975 should be paid at this time. 3. Please complete application in detail and mail with proper fee as shown on reverse side. Application should be in OLCC office no later than 30 days prior to expiration date of license. ENDORSEMENT OF LOCAL AUTHORITY IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE LICENSE BE GRANTED REFUSED OF |
| be endorsed by the County Court. [This does not apply to applications in category B on reverse surged gradients in the reverse surged gradient gradien |
| and file with Portland City Council or Multinomah County Court, then complete the enclosed Supplement to Electric Application" and submit it to OLCC with the City or County receipt for endorsement fee. The state license fee for 1975 should be paid at this time. 3. Please complete application in detail and mail with proper fee as shown on reverse side. Application should be in OLCC office no later than 30 days prior to expiration date of license. IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE LICENSE BE GRANTED REFUSED COMMON COUNCIL or COUNTY COURT OF |
| Application" and submit it to OLCC with the City or County receipt for endorsement fee. The state incense for the 1975 should be paid at this time. 3. Please complete application in detail and mail with proper fee as shown on reverse side. Application should be in OLCC office no later than 30 days prior to expiration date of license. ENDORSEMENT OF LOCAL AUTHORITY IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE LICENSE BE GRANTED REFUSED COMMON COUNCIL or COUNTY COURT OF |
| Please complete application in detail and mail with proper fee as shown on reverse side. Application should be in OLCC office no later than 30 days prior to expiration date of license. ENDORSEMENT OF LOCAL AUTHORITY IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE LICENSE BE GRANTED REFUSED COMMON COUNCIL or COUNTY COURT OF |
| Application should be in OLCC office no later than 30 days prior to expiration date of license. ENDORSEMENT OF LOCAL AUTHORITY IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE LICENSE BE GRANTED REFUSED COMMON COUNCIL or COUNTY COURT OF |
| IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE LICENSE BE GRANTED REFUSED COMMON COUNCIL or COUNTY COURT OF |
| IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE LICENSE BE GRANTED REFUSED COMMON COUNCIL or COUNTY COURT OF |
| IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE LICENSE BE ON WHENDE IN COMMON COUNCIL or COUNTY COURT OF |
| OFBY |
| DATE OF ENDORSEMENT Signature of Official 1. Enclosed is check or money order in payment of license 5000 2. If name and/or address is incorrect—enter correct data. See reverse side for fee. 2. If name and/or address is incorrect—enter correct data. 215,000 ± ftiple timest. Image: OF LICENSE 3. Notes & Accounts Payable \$710 000 Whom fawer motion. OF LICENSE Other Borrowed Money To Whom |
| DATE OF ENDORSEMENT Signature of Official 1. Enclosed is check or money order in payment of license 5000 2. If name and/or address is incorrect—enter correct data. See reverse side for fee. 2. If name and/or address is incorrect—enter correct data. 215,000 bytupe tunger. Image: OF LICENSE 3. Notes & Accounts Payable \$710 000 meyflaweegarmon Other Borrowed Money Image: Other Borrowed Money To Whom |
| DATE OF ENDORSEMENT 1. Enclosed is check or money order in payment of license \$ |
| 2. If name and/or address is incorrect—enter correct data. 215,000 to fujie tunger. 215,000 to fujie tunger |
| 2. If name and/or address is incorrect—enter correct data. 215,000 befuire tunice. TYPE 3. Notes & Accounts Payable \$110 0000 whom tuner minor. OF ICENSE 3. Notes & Accounts Payable \$100000 whom tuner minor. OF OF Other Borrowed Money To Whom |
| TYPE 3. Notes & Accounts Payable \$110 0000 Whom Juper minutes OF LICENSE 3. Notes & Accounts Payable \$110 0000 Whom Juper minutes OF OF OF Description OF OF OF OF OF Description OF OF OF OF OF Description OF OF OF OF OF Description OF OF Description OF OF Description OF OF Description OF |
| TYPE OF OF ILICENSE 3. Notes & Accounts Payable \$100000 Whom Supplements (Pertaining to the business) Other Borrowed Money To Whom |
| |
| |
| |
| & ELSIE E. #203 2 4. Will anyone share in the profits of this business who has not signed the application? No Yes |
| CUTSFORTH'S THRIFTWAY If Yes explain |
| (Use reverse side if necessary) |
| CANBY, OREGON "33 97013 3 5. Average Monthly Gross Sales: (500- |
| Malt Beverages and Wines |
| Food Items Miscellaneous |
| IMPORTANT 6. SIGN HERE: X Elite (ulsforth) |
| IS APPLICATION SIGNED? |
| IS APPLICATION ENDORSED? IS PROPER FEE ATTACHED? |
| ARE ALL SIX QUESTIONS ANSWERED? X Applicant's Signature L-332 Revised |
| SP*79446-845 3-4-75 |
| No Problem |
| SP*79446-845 3-4-75 No Problem Varent grazian Cer. |
| |

· · · · · · ·

.

.

•

OREGON LIQUOR CONTROL <u>ድሬ253619</u> 00100.00 LICENSE COMMISSION 975-76 RENEW P.O. BOX 22297 Date PORTLAND, OREGON 9722 APPLICATION Issued FOLLOWING ARE RENEWAL INSTRUCTIONS. PLEASE READ CAREFULLY! REGO HAPE if USE THIS FORM FOR RENEWAL ONLY. IF there will be a change in ownership or location change in license privileges is desired a new application IS REQUIRED. 2. DO NOT SUBMIT APPLICATION WITHOUT ENDORSEMENT. Application in CATEGORY MADe Deverorside) must be endorsed by the City Council if premises is located within the limits of an incorporated city or town otherwise it must be endorsed by the County Court. (This does not apply to applicants in category B on reverse PC CRC and CRC MULTNOMAH COUNTY AND PORTLAND LICENSEES: Complete application in detail answering all guestions fully and file with Portland City Council or Multnomah County Court, then complete the enclosed "Supplement to License Application" and submit it to OLCC with the City or County receipt for endorsement fee. The state license fee for 1975 should be paid at this time. Please complete application in detail and mail with proper fee as shown on reverse side. Application should be in OLCC office no later than 30 days prior to expiration date of license. ENDORSEMENT OF LOCAL AUTHORITY IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE LICENSE BE GRANTED 52 REFUSED COMMON COUNCIL or COUNTY COURT with Offi DATE OF ENDORSEMENT 1. Enclosed is check or money order in payment of license \$ 100.00 See reverse side for fee. 2. If name and/or address is incorrect—enter correct data. TYPE OF (Pertaining to the business) LICENSE S <u>S 1888</u> To Whom Other Borrowed Money DBA 100.00 WILLAMETTE VALLEY Will anyone share in the profits of this business who has not COUNTRY CLUB, INC. #114 signed the application? No X Yes WILLAMETTE VALLEY If Yes explain #33 COUNTRY CLUB (Use reverse side if necessary.) 2396 NE COUNTRY 24 CLUB DRIVE Food \$ 10,666.00 97013 CANBY, OREGON Dispenser licensees only 7.167.00 AVERAGE monthly Gross Sales Liquor \$ 48% Food Percentage _ President IMPORTANT SIGN HERE: 6. anature **IS APPLICATION SIGNED?** lst Vice **IS APPLICATION ENDORSED?** President IS PROPER FEE ATTACHED? ARE ALL SIX QUESTIONS ANSWERED? Manager Applicant's Signature SP*79446-845

OREGON LIQUOR CONTROL FE253619 00100.00 LICENSE 1975-76 RENEW COMMISSION P.O. BOX 22297 Date APPLICATION Issued PORTLAND, OREGON 9722 FOLLOWING ARE RENEWAL INSTRUCTIONS. PLEASE READ CAREFULLY! I. USE THIS FORM FOR RENEWAL ONLY. IF there will be a change in ownership or location of personal if change in license privileges is desired a new application IS REQUIRED. 2. DO NOT SUBMIT APPLICATION WITHOUT ENDORSEMENT. Application in CATEGORY MADe Dress, side) must be endorsed by the City Council if premises is located within the limits of an incorporated city or town? Otherwi se it must be endorsed by the County Court. (This does not apply to applicants in category B on reverse POCR MULTNOMAH COUNTY AND PORTLAND LICENSEES: Complete application in detail answering all questions fully and file with Portland City Council or Multnomah County Court, then complete the enclosed "Supplement to License Application" and submit it to OLCC with the City or County receipt for endorsement fee. The state license fee for 5 1975 should be paid at this time. Please complete application in detail and mail with proper fee as shown on reverse side. Application should be in OLCC office no later than 30 days prior to expiration date of license. ENDORSEMENT OF LOCAL AUTHORITY IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE LICENSE BE GRANTED 52 REFUSED COMMON COUNCIL or COUNTY COURT DATE OF ENDORSEMENT 1. Enclosed is check or money order in payment of license \$ 100,00 See reverse side for fee. 2. If name and/or address is incorrect—enter correct data. Notes & Accounts Payable \$50,799.36 Whom Oregon Bank TYPE OF (Pertaining to the business) LICENSE Other Borrowed Money . To Whom DBA 100.00 WILLAMETTE VALLEY Will anyone share in the profits of this business who bas not #114 COUNTRY CLUB, INC. signed the application? No X Yes WILLAMETTE VALLEY If Yes explain #33 COUNTRY CLUB (Use reverse side if necessary.) 2396 NE COUNTRY 24 CLUB DRIVE Food \$ 10,666.00 CANBY, OREGON 97013 Dispenser licensees only Liquor \$_7,167.00 AVERAGE monthly Gross Sales Food Percentage President IMPORTANT 6. SIGN HERE: IS APPLICATION SIGNED? lst Vice IS APPLICATION ENDORSED? President IS PROPER FEE ATTACHED? Manager ARE ALL SIX QUESTIONS ANSWERED? Applicant's Signature SP*79446-845 3-17-4 1) floblen 1) flogian av